




























































From: Scala, Mary Joy  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:55 PM 
To: 'jscott@scottkroner.com' 
Subject: FW: BAR 13-04-04 
 
I believe you will need to apply for a building permit now. 
You will need to revise the drawing to show that the door swings inward. 
Send me a copy of the revised drawing; otherwise I am fine with your proposal. 
 
Mary Joy Scala, AICP 
Preservation and Design Planner 
City of Charlottesville 
Department of Neighborhood Development Services 
City Hall - 610 East Market Street 
P.O. Box 911 
Charlottesville, VA  22902 
Ph 434.970.3130  FAX 434.970.3359 
scala@charlottesville.org 
From: Robert Kroner [mailto:rkroner@scottkroner.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 4:11 PM 
To: Scala, Mary Joy 
Cc: Joan Scott 
Subject: Re: BAR 13-04-04 
 
Mary Joy, 
 
Yes, the door can swing in.  Is it sufficient to simply have the architect add a note to that effect? 
 
As to your final questions: Am I correct the door and transom material will be dark bronze metal? 
And the intent is to only remove enough brick to insert the door, and repair/replace the area 
around the new door with existing brick.  Yes to all! 
 
Thanks.  Enjoy the holiday weekend. 
 
Bob 
 
Robert J. Kroner 
Attorney at Law 
SCOTT | KRONER, PLC 
www.scottkroner.com 
418 East Water Street 
P.O. Box 2737 
Charlottesville, VA 22902 
(434) 296-2161 Office 
(434) 220-2719 Fax 
  
NOTICE: This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized 
review, use or distribution by others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete 
all copies.  Thank you. 
 

mailto:scala@charlottesville.org
blocked::http://www.scottkroner.com/


IRS Circular 230 Notice:  Unless specifically stated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
 
 
From: Mary Scala <scala@charlottesville.org> 
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:59 PM 
To: Robert Kroner <rkroner@scottkroner.com> 
Subject: FW: BAR 13-04-04 
 
Bob, 
  
What happened on this? Can you swing the door in? Just curious. 
  
Mary Joy Scala, AICP 
Preservation and Design Planner 
City of Charlottesville 
Department of Neighborhood Development Services 
City Hall - 610 East Market Street 
P.O. Box 911 
Charlottesville, VA  22902 
Ph 434.970.3130  FAX 434.970.3359 
scala@charlottesville.org 
From: Scala, Mary Joy  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 4:05 PM 
To: 'Robert Kroner' 
Subject: RE: BAR 13-04-04 
  
Tom Elliott said, unless more than 49 people are using the door, it should swing in, rather than over the 
sidewalk. 
  
Can you ask your designer to change that? And confirm the answers to my questions (below) and you 
are all set. I think you will need a building permit. 
  
Am I correct the door and transom material will be dark bronze metal? And the intent is to only remove 
enough brick to insert the door, and repair/replace the area around the new door with existing brick. 
  
Mary Joy Scala, AICP 
Preservation and Design Planner 
City of Charlottesville 
Department of Neighborhood Development Services 
City Hall - 610 East Market Street 
P.O. Box 911 
Charlottesville, VA  22902 
Ph 434.970.3130  FAX 434.970.3359 
scala@charlottesville.org 
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